

Amy Weinberg Governale

Director of Nursing /Acting Director of Nursing/RN Clinical Case Manager/QA

Cooper City, FL 33330

amygovernale5_mhd@indeedemail.com

+1 954 249 5893

I have many years 34 as a Nurse total. I have experience as a Case Manager. I know all the rules for Medicare. I am a Case Manager who fights for the patient. I try to help them with many resources. I have many years home Health experience. From Field nurse opening up cases oasis discharge Ext. Experience with Kinnsler /Wellsky Software. I am very good at what I do. I review orders to match progress notes, to make sure the same physician signed both. I look over the diagnosis to see if I have the staff to except the patient. I have all my Covid vaccinations and Booster .

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Clinical Supervisor /Director of Nursing

ATLANTIC HOME CARE LLC Miami Lakes - Coral Springs, FL

May 2021 to September 2022

Clinical Nursing Supervisor Director of Nursing Miami Dade Patients. Doing intake on new admissions approving admissions. I made sure the Physicians orders and progress notes matched. I would be very specific on my intake; I would see Diagnosis and the appropriate needs for each possible new admission. I would follow up by calling or sending emails to the Case Manager/Social Worker at the receiving Hospital or Skilled Nursing facilities. Writing Doctors orders and communicating with staff RN. LPN Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistance, Occupational Therapists and COTA. Running the Home Health agency from day to day. Following Medicare's Strict guidelines with PD GM and Pre-Claim review. Going over Documentation from staff and approving documentation, that had to be corrected. Experience with doing staff schedule. CHAPS Accreditation and AHCA. for any inspection. Experience with ordering medical supplies and equipment with doctor's order. Creating Care Plans for each individual patient. Going over Oasis, making sure the RN completes it within 24/48 Hours same with PT Evaluation. OT Evaluation. Making sure Doctors orders for Home Care next for Re- Certification matches the Oasis Codes and Progress notes. When a patient is hospitalized, I always call the hospital to give some type of report and let the Case Manager/Social Worker know patient has been receiving home care through our agency. When the patient is being discharged and I receive the orders and progress notes. I set up a Resumption of Care with RN / PT/OT ST whatever the physician ordered. I am a Huge Patient Advocate, so I am there for the patient and their families. Making sure patients are safe along with staff. Teaching the staff on proper Protocol per CDC guidelines, concerning Covid 19 . Going over the NOA With the billing department of the agency soon after the Starter Care on new admission was started.

RN Clinical Supervisor

Absolute Home Care Inc - Fort Lauderdale, FL

April 2021 to May 2021

Clinical Nursing Supervisor ,.Doing intake on new admissions approving admissions .Writing Doctors orders and approving Doctors orders. Reviewing Doctors progress notes .Communicating with staff RN .LPN Physical Therapist ,Physical Therapist Assistance ,Occupational Therapists and COTA. Running

the Home Health agency from day to day. Following Medicare's Strict guidelines with PD GM and Pre Claim review .Going over Documentation from staff .Experience with doing staff schedule .CHAPS Accreditation for inspection .Dealing with community ALF Facilities and Hospital discharge patients .Experience with ordering medical supplies and equipment with Doctors order .Creating Care Plans going over Oasis ,making sure the RN complete it within 24/48 Hours same with PT Evaluation. Recertification ,ROC .Making sure Doctors orders for Home Care matches the Oasis Codes and Progress notes I am a Huge Patient Advocate ,so I am there for the patient and there families .Making sure patients are save along with staff .Teaching to staff and COVED Protocol per CDC guidelines. Getting Agency ready for June 1 Pre Claim and Survey .

RN Director of Nursing

Absolute Home Care Inc - Fort Lauderdale, FL
December 2019 to January 2021

Director of Nursing for Medicare Home Health Agency .Doing intake on new admissions approving admissions .Writing Doctors orders and approving Doctors orders. Reviewing Doctors progress notes .Communicating with staff RN .LPN Physical Therapist ,Physical Therapist Assistance ,Occupational Therapists and COTA. Running the Home Health agency from day to day. Following Medicare's Strict guidelines with PDGM and Pre Claim review .Going over Documentation from staff .Experience with doing staff schedule .CHAPS Accreditation for inspection .Dealing with community ALF Facilities and Hospital discharge patients .Experience with ordering medical supplies and equipment with Doctors order .Creating Care Plans going over Oasis ,making sure the RN complete it within 24/48 Hours same with PT Evaluation. Recertification ,ROC .Making sure Doctors orders for Home Care matches the Oasis Codes and Progress notes I am a Huge Patient Advocate ,so I am there for the patient and there families .Making sure patients are save along with staff .Teaching to staff and COVED Protocol per CDC guidelines.

RN Clinical Case Manager

Atlantic Home Health INC - Coral Springs, FL
June 2017 to November 2019

I am a Clinical Case Manager for Atlantic Home Health INC .I over see Oasis Documentation of RN ,LPN PT. I am in charge of writing the appropriate orders and communication reports. I follow up with MD for patient that will be getting there recertification in Home Health. I go over resume of care. Follow patients in the hospital . I help RN write the 60 day summery and I do the Plan of Care .I call MD to go over the patients care.

Acting Director of Nursing

Absolute Home Health - Coral Springs, FL
April 2018 to August 2019

I am the Acting Director Of Nursing for Absolute Home Care I over see Oasis Documentation for RN ,LPN PT. I am in charge of writing the appropriate orders and communication reports. I follow up with MD for patient that will be getting there recertification in Home Health. I go over resume of care. Follow patients in the hospital . I help RN write the 60 day summery and I do the Plan of Care .I call MD to go over the patients care. I coordinated between Doctors orders and patient care .

RN Case Manager

Sliver Oak Home Health - North Miami Beach, FL
July 2016 to May 2017

I am a Clinical Case Manager for Silver Oak Home Health .I over see Oasis Documentation of RN ,LPN PT. I am in charge of writing the appropriate orders and communication reports. I follow up with MD for

patient that will be getting there recertification in Home Health. I go over resume of care. Follow patients in the hospital . I help RN write the 60 day summary and I do the Plan of Care .I call MD to go over the patients care . In charge of 100 patients in ALF . Managed there care Did many supervisory visits.

RN Field Case Manager for Humana

Health Bridge we care - Jacksonville, FL

February 2014 to July 2016

Case Manager in the Field for Humana long term program and Care Plus .Over see clients care crediting special care plans. That is for each and every problem. Weekly visits that we go over each problem on there care plan. Contact the Doctor or any aspects of there health. Giving clients resources to help like Aging and Disability Food Banks. Helping the clients get there medication. Keeping them from returning to the Hospital and the emergency room. I work directly with many Home Health Agencies .

Case Manager

Advocare Private Case Managment - Delray Beach, FL

April 2012 to September 2014

Private Case Manager for the very ritch clients. Meeting them at Doctors appointments helping them with medical decisions while there family lived far away.Helping with hiring private Home Health Aide and keeping them out of the hospital. When a client gets admitted to the emergency room or direct admit hospital. Case Manager stays with them till family member or the client gets situated in there room.Managing there care.

Education

ASN in nursing

Med Life institute of nursing - Miramar, FL

November 2012 to December 2013

LPN Nursing in Nursing

Mc Fatter Vocational - Davie, FL

April 1988 to April 1989

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2021

State: FL

Skills

- WOUND CARE (10+ years)
- Home Health
- Skilled Nursing
- RN
- Microsoft Word

- Customer Service
- Microsoft Office (6 years)
- Case Management (10+ years)
- EMR Systems
- Utilization Management (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Hospice Care (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Home Care (10+ years)
- Nurse Management (10+ years)
- Employee Orientation
- Home Care
- Vital Signs
- Phlebotomy
- Patient Care
- ICU Experience (10+ years)
- Psychiatric including Drug and Alcoholic Detox (10+ years)
- Venipuncture
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Managed Care

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

February 2021 to Present

ACLS Certification

June 2019 to Present

Will renew as per June 2023

CPR Certification

Additional Information

SKILLS

Iv Central Lines, Blood draws, CPI, Baker acts, Biometric Wellness Flue shots Behavioral Health, Wound care
ext wound Vac.Vents (10+ years)

GROUPS

Member of the Care Management association

April 2014 to Present

I am trying to get my certification in this area of Nursing

Care Management associations

2012 to Present